## **Chamber of Commerce Meeting Minutes**

**Date:** June 11, 2024

**Time:** 6:31 pm

**Location:** Hartshorne Public Library

**Present:** Heather Moore, Justin McLemore, Stacy McLemore, Cindy Bedford, Tyler Moore,

Shirley Mathews and Holly Hackler

**Call to Order:** The meeting was called to order at 6:31 pm by Heather Moore, Justin McLemore gave prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance was said.

**Treasurer's Report:** Tyler Moore provided a detailed financial overview, highlighting income, expenditures, and the current budget status. A motion to approve the Treasurer's report was made by Stacy McLemore and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Shirley Mathews. Motion passed

**Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes:** The minutes from the previous meeting held on, May 21, 2024 were presented. Correction made of name of business from 3T tire to T3 tire. A motion to approve the minutes was made by Stacy McLemore and 2nd by Shirley Mathews. Motion passed

## Discussion over old business:

501 C6 Update: Paperwork submitted and waiting on approval should take roughly 8 months.

Website Update: Domain name (hartshornechamber.com) purchased and login information sent to Sash/Choctaw Websites. Sash passed word to Heather that the emails will be created and would be sent out soon.

Bylaws Update: Discussion over the change and Motion made by Stacy McLemore and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Shirley Mathews to approve the changes. Motion passed

City Wide Yard Update: Discussion over not doing this as a Chamber event (City yard sale) in the future. Motion made by Stacy McLemore and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Holly Hackler. Motion passed.

Blue Mountain Wester Festival Update: Dunk Tank is ordered and will be held 3 night 4<sup>th</sup>-6<sup>th</sup> at the Rodeo Grounds. Heather is working on getting the people to volunteer to be in the tank and Chamber members to work the tank. The Chamber will have a booth with business information that they will get to us. The volunteers will pass the information out.

Rodeo, vendors, and dunk tank 4th-6th

Corn hole Tournament 5th

Fireworks 5<sup>th</sup> at dark

Dance at the Armory, shootout, and rodeo parade 6th

The Mayor (Ashley) will be donating to the Chamber this year from the Races.

**Presentation Speaker:** No speaker

**Discussion Over New Business:** Chamber members may get a T-shirt to Heather for her to put our Logo on. Have shirts to Heather (may drop off at library) by June 26.

The Chamber will have a booth at the Races in October. Each business member will get information to volunteers to pass out.

## **Community Calendar - Set dates for chamber events:**

o 4th of July Blue Mountain Western Festival

o Trunk or Treat: October 31st

o Christmas Drawing: 14th

Next Chamber meeting to start at 6:00 pm at the Hartshorne Public Library.

**VII. Closing Remarks:** Heather Moore thanked everyone for their participation and announced the next meeting, scheduled for July 9, 2024 at 6:00 pm. Motion made to adjourn by Shirley Mathews and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Stacy McLemore. Heather Moore dismissed at 7:18 pm